MARSHALL ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLLC
7575 McArtans Ford
Linden, NC 28356
(910) 850 5874
Corp. License P-0682
Randolph@RandolphMarshall.com

Action Electrical & HVAC Repair December 5, 2018
Attn: Steve Bullock

P.O. Box 1497

Fayetteville, NC 28356

Subject: 146 Shelibark Drive
Spring Lake, NC

| inspected the trusses in the attic at the above address to determine if the installed electrical wires effected
the structural integrity of the truss members.

The %”-1” do not measurably degrade the strength of the 2x6 vertical members.

I have no structural concerns regarding the installation of the electrical wiring.

Sincerely,

E. Randolph MarsHall
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